
   

Museum of Riverside Board 
Memorandum 

 

 
 
TO: MUSEUM OF RIVERSIDE BOARD                            DATE: JULY 28, 2021 
 
FROM:  MUSEUM DEPARTMENT                                           WARDS: ALL  

 
SUBJECT: RECEIVE AND FILE A PRESENTATION FROM THE MUSEUM OF RIVERSIDE 

ASSOCIATE EDUCATION CURATOR (SCIENCE) 
 
 
ISSUE:  
 
Receive and file a presentation from the Museum of Riverside Associate Education Curator 
(Science) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Museum of Riverside Board receive and file the presentation from the Museum of 
Riverside Associate Education Curator (Science). 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
At the December 2, 2020 Museum of Riverside Board (Board) meeting, Chair Barnhart requested 
that Museum staff introduce themselves to the Board. 
 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
Danielle Leland will provide a presentation to introduce herself to the Board and describe her 
duties at the Museum. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this report. 
 
 
Prepared by: Robyn G. Peterson, Ph.D., Museum Director 
Approved by: Kris Martinez, Interim Assistant City Manager 
 
 
Attachment:  Presentation 


